
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ECTOR COUNTY REGIONAL DAY 

SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR THE DEAF SHARED SERVICES 
ARRANGEMENT AGREEMENT TO INCLUDE GREENWOOD ISD AND 
GRADY ISD 

 
DATE: March 26, 2013 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
ECISD enters into a Shared Services Arrangement Agreement with Member Districts for 
educational services to the region’s deaf or hard-of-hearing students, age’s birth to 21.  
ECISD shall serve as the Fiscal Agent for the Regional Day School Program. 
 
Grady ISD and Greenwood ISD are requesting to become Member Districts of the Ector 
County Regional Day School Program for the Deaf. 
   
 

********************** 
 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the Ector County Regional Day 
School Program for the Deaf Shared Services Arrangement Agreement to include 
Member Districts, Greenwood ISD and Grady ISD, as presented. 
 
 

*********************** 
   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez  H. T. Sánchez 
Superintendent of Schools       Chief of Staff 
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